



# THOMAS WOLOSIK

CREATIVE DIRECTOR

217 Boulevard, Hasbrouck Heights, NJ 07604

t 917-426-4589, e thomas@wolosik.com, [in](https://www.linkedin.com/in/thomaswolosik) /thomaswolosik, [www.wolosik.com](http://www.wolosik.com)

## PROFILE

Highly skilled creative professional with solid design background, holding a Master of Architecture Design degree and extensive experience in various creative and technology fields. Proven ability to build inspire, motivate and lead teams of creative professionals. Successful in intense and demanding environments. Strong designer with sharp eye for details. Speaking English, Polish, French and some Russian. Willing to relocate.

## EXPERIENCE

2017 - Present

### Marble.com CREATIVE DIRECTOR

STONE SURFACES INDUSTRY PLATFORM.

- Overhauled full company identity incl. website, office interior, fleet
- Developed modern unique 3D content generation for all digital channels, eliminating needs for expensive photography
- Supervised full content design strategy for SEO team, generated 1100% traffic growth.

2015 - 2017

### House Tipster CREATIVE DIRECTOR, PARTNER

START-UP ARCHITECTURE, FURNITURE AND DESIGN COMMUNITY WEBSITE

- Developed firm's brand image and full creative process
- Recruited creative in-house, graphic design, UX/UI teams
- Developed 3D tech Virtual Room online design tools platform.
- Oversaw content creation for SEO and SEM teams
- Managed photography and cinematography creatives

2015 - 2019

### House Tipster Industry CREATIVE DIRECTOR

MEDIA PLATFORM FOR FURNITURE AND DESIGN COMMUNITY.

- Developed company image, branding and design product offerings
- Produced events, interviews and live shows
- Assembled team of creatives, writers and editors
- Created Media Outlet SEO content strategies for furniture industry

2016 - 2018

### Visualizer Plus CREATIVE DIRECTOR

TECHNOLOGY FIRM OFFERING 3D GRAPHICS B2B SOLUTIONS.

- Designed and created in-house DAM software for 3D assets
- Developed brand, product and creative strategy process
- Build teams of 3D Artists and Web Developers

2010 - 2016

### Strawberry Wedding ART DIRECTOR, PHOTOGRAPHER

PHOTOGRAPHY FIRM

- Created company branding, UX/UI design.
- Created digital content for all channels.

2005 - 2010

### KAN Corp. SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PRODUCER AND SUPPLIER OF MODERN THERMAL SOLUTIONS

- Created company identity components.
- Designed logos, car wrap designs, website graphics.

## EXPERTISE

Photoshop



Illustrator



Premiere



Adobe XD



AutoCAD



Photography



Cinematography



Product Design



Graphic Design



## EDUCATION

1999 - 2005

### Bialystok Tech

ARCHITECTURE AND DESIGN

6 years College  
Masters Degree Program.

2003 - 2005

### University of Warsaw

NEOPHILOLOGIE  
ROMAINE

French Language  
Studies

1998 - 2003

### Alliance Française

ADVANCED COURSE

French Language  
Studies

## AWARDS

Best technology booth design, KBIS 2017

## REFERENCES

### Serena Martin

Event Director  
t. 415-632-8280  
[serena.martin@houzz.com](mailto:serena.martin@houzz.com)

### Patti Carpenter

Trend Ambassador  
t. 917-653-6432  
[payac9@gmail.com](mailto:payac9@gmail.com)

### Christopher Grubb

Interior Designer  
t. 310-963-7224  
[cgrubb@archinteriors.com](mailto:cgrubb@archinteriors.com)

### Allison Eden

Mozaic Artist  
t. 917-838-2934  
[allison@allisoneden.com](mailto:allison@allisoneden.com)

### Michael Sowka

Licensed Architect  
t. 973-647-7614